Copy and paste this letter on the Unit’s letterhead. Fill in highlighted areas and return to usarmy.mccoy.id-readiness.list.dfmwr-unit-funds@army.mil.

OFFICE SYMBOL (1v1)	                                             DD MMM YYYY


MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD for Directorate of Family and Morale, Welfare and Recreation (DFMWR) Financial Management Office, AMIM-MCW-S, 1668 South J Street, Fort McCoy, WI

SUBJECT: Additional Duty Appointment – Unit Fund Manager


1. Effective DD MMM YYYY, the following individuals are appointed the subject duty for Unit’s Name. 

	a. Primary: Primary Name, email

	b. Alternate: Alternate Name, email

2. Authority: Army Regulation 215-1 and Department of Defense 700.14-R.

3. Purpose: The above appointed Unit Fund Managers have received, read and will comply with the DFMWR Fort McCoy Unit Fund Standard Operating Procedure (SOP).

4. Period: Indefinitely, or until officially relieved or released from appointment.

5. The point of contact for this memorandum is email of POC.




CF:	COMMANDER’S NAME
Unit File	Signature Block
Primary Name
Alternate Name
